AGENDA MATERIAL

DATEN/15/25  ITEMNO. AA S
Matt Felix

From: Brenda Marts —

Sent: Monday, November 17, 2025 10:04 AM

To: District3; District5; District1; COB_mail; District4; District2
Subject: ltem 15

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

15. Opposing Executive Overreach

RESOLUTION NO. 2025 - 52, of the Board of Supervisors, opposing
executive overreach, supporting the U.S. Constitution, and defending our
democracy. (District 3)

It would be in the citizens best interest to follow the constitution of the USA and the State of Arizona in all
county dealings, and stop worrying so much about what the presidentis doing.

The only real change is the flow of money to support illegal immigration that has all but ended.

| get tired of you bashing the president and his policies. Work on making Pima County safe and
prosperous for all legal residents.

"It is a mistake to assert that Donald Trump is the first US president to violate the Constitution. Before
Trump, Biden in many ways arguably set the bar for Constitutional violations. This has been a problem
with many US presidents, notably and sharply increasing after September 11*, 2001 beginning //f
with George W. Bush and continuing with Barack Obama. Indeed, the executive actions in toto of each of
these post-9/11 presidents is worth some consideration: Bush, Obama, Trump, and Biden. (Notthat
Wikipediaisn’t a virtual brothel of Intelligence activity, but in this case it will suffice). One might even ' -
argue that the overall trend in abuse of executive powers between presidents shows a pattern of co-

ordination which makes them more similar to each other than different, regardless of party affiliation.f‘
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